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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 October 2021 3:52 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: GBG9678A AFTER PAINT PHOTOS

Hi Veron, 

 

Workshop agreed finalize. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thanks. 

 
Best Regards, 
Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: michaelng@thinkone.com.sg <michaelng@thinkone.com.sg> 

Sent: Thursday, 28 October 2021 3:50 pm 

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: GBG9678A AFTER PAINT PHOTOS  
  
Hi Steve,  

  

Thank you we accept your offer LOD send to you to insurance company 

Regards 

  

Michael Ng 

  

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 28 October, 2021 3:29 PM 

To: michaelng@thinkone.com.sg 

Subject: Re: GBG9678A AFTER PAINT PHOTOS 

  

Hi Michael, 

  

We have revise the labour $880. Kindly refer our finalize $2250 (L/S, before GST). 3 repair days. 
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

Sent: Thursday, 28 October 2021 7:58 am 

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: GBG9678A AFTER PAINT PHOTOS  

  

Hi Steve, 

  

Thank you for email. 

  

Beside your offer is ok but the labour  charge I count is $880 why your is $800 

  

Regards 

Michael Ng 

  

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October, 2021 6:28 PM 

To: michaelng@thinkone.com.sg 

Subject: GBG9678A AFTER PAINT PHOTOS 

  

Hi Michael, 

  

Kindly refer our finalize $2150 (L/S, before GST). 3 repair days. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 1:00 pm 

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE:GBG9678A AFTER PAINT PHOTOS  

  

Hi Steve, 

  

Attached after repaired photos for your finalise soonest possible. 

  

Regards  

Thank you 

  

Michael Ng 


